KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™ Office (509) 962-7506

Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: SE-20-00002 SPUD
NOTIFICATION OF: DNS

NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: August 12, 2020

I certify that the following documentation:
e Notice of SEPA Action and DNS SE-20-00002

has been mailed to the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper notification (as attached)
has been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County.

e

Signature / 7

Jeremy Johnston

Community Development Services Planner
County of Kittitas

State of Washington

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 12th day of August, 2020
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COMMUNITY PLANNING ®* BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW ¢ ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES ¢ CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION



From:
To:

Ce:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Janmﬂannnn@EAB&&MﬁQL Ea:_ulshgl:&n Mike Flory; M:Ima_s;hummr, Ryan McAllister; Jeremy Larson;
Steph Mifflin; Douglas Mitchell; Toni Berkshire; "ECY RE SEPA REGISTER"

"Tom Hastings"

SEPA Registration and Request for Comment SE-20-00004 SPUD

Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:25:28 AM

SE-20-00004 SPUD Phase 1 WWTP SEPA ChecKlist.pdf

SE-20-00004 SPUD DNS,pdf

Good Morning,

Kittitas County CDS is requesting comment on the following SEPA application, SE-20-00002 SPUD.
This SEPA is being processed in conjunction with a Kittitas County building permit application BP-20-
00428. Links to the file materials can be found below. Attached are the SEPA checklist and DNS
determination for SEPA recording. The comment period will end Thursday, August 27, 2020 at 5pm.
CDS will assume your agency does not wish to provide comment if not received by this date. Thank

you.

Jeremy Johnston, MURP
Kittitas County CDS, Planner Il

(509) 962-7065

jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us

MltiifanaavinEy

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am working
remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED)

Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 08/11/20 09:08 by mwols8
Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 2030427 Status: New WHOLD WHOI
NOTICE OF SEPA ACTION

Project Name (File Number): Membrane Bioreactor Wastewater
Treatment Plant Project (SE-20-00004)

Authorized Agent: Snoquaimie Pass Utility District

Location: The project site is within the southern section of the
Snoqualmie Pass LAMIRD. The project site is in Section 15, T22N,
R11E, accessed off of Hyak Dr. East, Parcel #218335.

Proposal: The proposed project involves the expansion and
renovations of the Snoqualmie Pass Utility District Waste Treatment
Plant. The project involves approximately 3,000 cubic yards of fill,
triggering a SEPA review pursuant to WAC 197-11-800(1)(d) and a
Grading Permit from Kittitas County Public Works pursuant to KCC
14.05.050. This SEPA review is in conjunction with an associated
Kittitas County Building Permit application, BP-20-00428. The
project is being proposed in phases with the first phase involving
approximately 1,000 cubic yards of fill sourced from pits in Easton
and Cle Elum. A full description of Phase 1 can be found in question
11 of the SEPA Checklist.

Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and
application file may be viewed at Kittitas County Community
Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Elilensburg, WA
98926. The file can also be viewed online at
https:/fwww.co kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx navigating to
“Miscellaneous SEPA,” then to the application number “SE-20-
00004 SPUD.”

Written Comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas
County Community Development Services no later than Thursday,
August 27, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., after which a SEPA threshold
determination will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State
Environmental Policy Act). A Determination of Non-Significance is
expected to be issued. A copy of this subsequent threshold
determination will be available to the public upon request.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeremy Johnston
(509) 962-7065; emnail at jeremy.johnston@ co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice of Application: Wednesday, August 12, 2020
Application Received: Thursday, July 02, 2020
Publication Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020

Publish Daily Record: Wednesday, August 12, 2020




BEATTIE ADAM &
60 RAMPART DR
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068

EAST PEAK DEVELOPMENT LLC
401 N 36TH ST STE 201
SEATTLE, WA 98103-8630

HEIDAR KRISTA A &
13419 NE 129TH ST
KIRKLAND, WA 98034-3330

BUSHMAKER MICHAEL G & CAROLYN D
PO BOX 1012
MERCER ISLAND, WA 98040-1012

TOFOLEANU TEODOR ETUX &
2707 S FERDINAND ST
SEATTLE, WA 98108

ONDRUSEK BOHUS ETUX
14540 NE 57TH ST
BELLEVUE, WA 98007-7814

ASD HYAK LLC
6538 48TH AVE NE
SEATTLE, WA 98115-7639

JIMCG LLC
10398 NE 17TH ST UNIT 104
BELLEVUE, WA 98004-2878

GORSKI TIFFANY & ADAM
PO BOX 1734
NORTH BEND, WA 98045-1734

DELUCIA VICTOR D & RENEE M
18220 171ST CT SE
RENTON, WA 98058-8855

HOLMES EDWARD
PO BOX 1249
NORTH BEND, WA 98045-1249

SEIBERT BENJAMIN D
PO BOX 195
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068

SNOQUALMIE PASS UTILITY DIST
PO BOX 131
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068-0131

PHILLIPS JENNIFER A
PO BOX7
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068

KENNEDY DONALD
PO BOX 95300
SEATTLE, WA 98145-2300

REMICK LARRY L ETUX
PO BOX 142
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068-0142

KITTITAS CO (PUBLIC WORKS)
411 N RUBY STSTE 1
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926-6300

GRIFFITH MELANIE &
PO BOX 25
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068

ESCHENBACH DAVID A ETUX
5545 S HOLLY ST
SEATTLE, WA 98118-3450

SPENCER DAVID B
136 13TH AVE
KIRKLAND, WA 98033

CHENG STEPHEN
3508 NE 43RD ST
SEATTLE, WA 98105-5619

MCCORMICK JUSTIN K
5030 146TH ST SE
EVERETT, WA 98208

DAGLEY RONALD W & ROCHELLE A
PO BOX 1029
RAVENSDALE, WA 98051-1029

MUOIO MATTHEW E ETUX
4518 221ST PL SW
MOUNTLAKE TERRACE, WA 98043

SEWALL EDGAR K Il ETUX
PO BOX 152
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068

STOITA VASILE & RODICA
PO BOX 743
EASTON, WA 98925-0721

NORDHEIM ASBIORN & JOAN BARNETT
18911 SOUND VIEW PL
EDMUNDS, WA 98020-2359

CALHOUN JASON R
5921 INDIAN TRAIL NE
TACOMA, WA 98422-4212

SNOW-BOSCOLO JENNIFER L
10129 162ND PL NE
REDMOND, WA 98052-3005

BENDT STEPHEN & KRISTIN
18921 SE 46TH WAY
ISSAQUAH, WA 98027-9361



DELUCIA VICTOR D & RENEE M
18220 171ST CT SE
RENTON, WA 98058-8855

DELUCIA VICTOR & RENEE
18820 171ST CT SE
RENTON, WA 98058-8855

PUSAKULICH JEREMY C ETUX
20128 8THPLW
LYNNWOOD, WA 98036

ALLEN MICHAEL L
PO BOX 801
NORTH BEND, WA 98045-0801

LAHEEN RAD
350 POWELLRD
CASTLE ROCK, WA 98611-9063

SPENCER DAVID B
136 13TH AVE
KIRKLAND, WA 98033

MURESAN BRIAN V II
703 S15TH ST
RENTON, WA 98055-3302

KIRKWOOD EVAN T
22410 5TH PLW
BOTHELL, WA 98021-9709

SKI LIFTS INC
PO BOX 1068
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068-1068

GOTTSCHALK EDWARD A & CLAIRE M
11000 NE 39TH PL
BELLEVUE, WA 98004-7618

BENDT STEPHEN & KRISTIN
18921 SE 46TH WAY
ISSAQUAH, WA 98027-9361

BANKSON ELIZABETH JEAN
PO BOX 122
SNOQUALMIE PASS, WA 98068-0122

EMMANS PAUL E
118 S2ND ST STE B
SELAH, WA 98942-1308

USA (WNF)
215 MELODY LN
WENATCHEE, WA 98801



